Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 10:55 AM

To: ‘assignments'

Cc: Summer (LKK Auto); MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: RE:PC4480R & YN8532) DOA.03.02.2022
Importance: High

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA
Dear Summer,

FYNA. Insured yet to lodge the report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg <michaelng@thinkone.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 10:24 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: RE:PC4480R & YN8532J DOA.03.02.2022

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Mdm.
We would like to arrange for survey PC4480R

Vehicle stall at Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
No:60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 Carros Centre Postal 737869

Thank you & Regards
Michael Ng



